

Anne-Sofie Thomassen Lawyer



Location Aarhus

Phone +45 33 34 01 57

Mobile +45 93 80 38 04

Language English

Email annes of ie.thomas sen@dk.dlapiper.com

Anne-Sofie Thomassen deals primarily with mergers and acquisitions (M&A) and has experience in providing advice to buyers and sellers.

In addition, Anne-Sofie is experienced within other national and international transaction processes and investments.

Furthermore, Anne-Sofie provides advice on general company law, including on the formation of companies, conclusion of shareholders' agreements and reorganisation of companies.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2023
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	
		2020

Experience

Recent highlights

- Anne-Sofie acted for Danish design company Furnipart, in connection with an
 ownership transition and investment from Blue Equity. Anne-Sofie acted for
 the owners of Furnipart throughout the entire process, including in
 connection with the negotiations and drafting of transaction documents and
 closing.
- Anne-Sofie acted for Danish Jysk-Fynsk Kapital on its acquisition of Linddana.
 In the transaction process, Anne-Sofie provided assistance from start to finish, including as regards due diligence, the drafting and negotiation of the contract documents as well as closing.
- Anne-Sofie acted for the sellers on their sale of Auktionshuset dab A/S to the Dutch-owned group, TB Auctions. Anne-Sofie acted for the sellers throughout the entire transaction process, including on the negotiation of the agreement setup, closing and post-closing issues.

Career highlights

Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2023

Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2021-2023

Assistant Attorney, DAHL Law Firm, 2020-2021

Law Student, DAHL Law Firm, 2018-2020

Services



Corporate M&A



Corporate law and Corporate Governance



Private equity



Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)